# **Anoumang Bipan Armand Bienvenu**

#### Senior R&D Research Engineer

<u>Address</u> : Yangsan, Gyeongsangnam-do, South Korea

<u>Phone</u> : (82)10 4409 2301 E-mail : anbiabi@yahoo.fr

# Summary Bio

Computer & IT engineer graduate. Career in Automotive Manufacturing Industry. Benchmarking in the R&D Center. Flexible and Adaptable, used to multidisciplinary teams. At ease with computers, hardware and software, gadgets, power tools and machinery. Troubleshooting and maintenance experienced. Comfortable with manual/physical work. Hobby: new technologies. Passionate about Assistive Technology. I compassionately embrace Visual Impaired community as my family, and would like to do more for them and all other challenged people. Enjoy helping and empowering others in their achievements. What gives me purpose, joy and peace is Serving and helping others., "just as the Son of Man did not come to be served, but to serve," (The Bible, Matthew 20: 28).

# Education

2007-2010: Masters of Science: Information System Engineering

Dongseo University, Pusan, South Korea

1996-1997: Honors Master's program, Archaeology.

University of Yaoundé 1, Cameroon

1992-1996: B.A. Archaeology

University of Yaoundé 1, Cameroon

1989-1991: Bac A4, High School diploma

Lycée General Leclerc, Yaoundé, Cameroon

## Work Experience

Since 2009: R&D Research Engineer, SungWoo Hitech Co.Ltd, Korea.

#### ■ Senior Research Engineer

- Expert Benchmarking (Reverse Engineering)
- Teardown, Showcasing Assemblies, Sub-Assemblies and components.
- Materials test, Tech and processes identification
- 3D Scanning & Inspection
- Durability / Crash Tests

#### 2019 - 2021: Project Consultant Chief Engineer, SEHADO INTERNATIONAL Co. Korea

- Chief Project Engineering
  - R&D Team building and coordination
  - Business planning & Cost Estimation
  - > Technical Documents
  - > Technology transfer

**Since 2018**: **Board Member**, *APTICA*, Assistive Technologies and the Education of the Blind (http://aptica.org/)

■ IT and tech Consultant: Assistive Technology advocacy and acquisition

Since 2018: Board Member of BAU: Busan African Union

■ Leadership: Founder, Team building

Since 2014: President of CAMBUSAN: Cameroonians Community in Busan

■ Leadership: community building

1997 - 2007: Specialized Computer Tutor for the Blind (Volunteer), CJARC,

https://www.cjarc.org/

- Specialized Equipment set up, operation and maintenance
- Computer Accessibility, Tutoring, Mentoring
- Academic support, Automatic/Manual Braille Transcription

## Hands-on Expertise and Skills

✓ Perkins Braille	✓ Reverse Engineering
✓ PC accessibly	✓ Maintenance and Repair
✓ Jaws software	✓ 3D Modeling/Rendering
✓ Mobility (White Cane)	✓ MS Office Extensive mastering,
✓ Braille Transcription (Auto/Manual)	✓ Teamwork and Collaboration,
✓ French and English Braille Knowledge	✓ Problem-Solving,
✓ IT engineering	✓ Application installations
✓ Mechanical engineering	✓ Software & Hardware mastering

## Languages

French: Excellent
English: Excellent
Korean: Intermediary
German: Beginner